UNITED NATIONS

ECO N-O MIC e 28 ;%ff/‘skjd
A N D : 2 April 1951
SOCIAL COUNCH_

_ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

TRAMPORTAND COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
vFifth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTIETH MEETING .
Held at:Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 22 March 1951, at 10 a.m.

CONTENTS : |

‘Discrimination in transport insurance {1item submitted by the
'Intemational Che,mber of Commerce, a non-govermnental drganization
i category A consultative status): 1item 1l of the agenda
(E/CN.2/NGO/5, B/CN.2/115)

International road trensport: item 4 (a) of the egenda (continued)
Licensing of motor vehicle drivers: draft resolution
_proposed by the member fot the Im:lted S-l-,ates of. America
(Conference Room Paper No. 3)

’Application of certaln non~governmental orga.nization for

consultative status: 1tem 9 of the agendalcontinued)

) ‘Draft resolution (Conference Room Paper No. 5)

‘Co-ordination ‘of inland trensport: item 6 of the agenda (continued )
Draft resolution propoged’ by the member for the. Netherlands. <.
(Conference Room Paper No. l/Rev 1)

' Report. on the past and future work of the Commission' 1tem 12 (a)

of the a.gsnda ‘

Dreft chapter for inclusion '1n the Commission's report
( Conference Room, Paper No. k)

Cheirmen:  Mr. OYEVAAR Netherlands



=

Pagde 2!

n/fow, olqp Rn

Membare:

Representatives of Snes

EEEREFERR

‘M. SOHVEISOV

. PIAZA

. HSJAO -

. FARID

. GOURSAT

. SUKTHANKAR. .
. FOIEN

. KHALIL

. SZYMANOWSKI
. SUZOV

§1r Osborns MafCE:

Mr. KI';.'I )
Mr. BuKER )

-\

Mr‘ DAWSON
Mr . BOTCHTSON"

Mr. WUBNIG

iaTL_Ad agencies'

tByeloruegiqn‘Soviet Socialist

Republfc
Chile

China |

,,,,,

Poland

‘Union 8F Soviet Soclalist

-Republics -,

United:: Kingdqmvof Great. Britain

and Northenn Ireland )

:Uhited States of America

Internat fonal Iabodr Organisation
o $ILOY .

‘International-Civil Aviation

Orgenization (ICA

Internatiopal aapk for

Reconstructibn and Development

Representatives of. pan- governmental organizatiqne"

Secretarlat:

Mr. BIONE

(Pr631dert of the
Asgiclation of -
rine Uderwriters
of the Uhited States
Mies SPWSOM
Mr. GAVIGAN
Mr. LUKAC

)
)
)
)
!

Intexnational Chamber of
Commeirce (ICC)

World Touring and Automobile
Organization (OTA)

Director of the Transport and
Communications Pivision

/DISCRIMINATION



E/CN 2/&2.50
Page 3

DISCRIMINATION IN TRANSPORT BNSURANCE (TTRM amm'mm BY THE INTERNATIONAL
CEAMBER OF CCMMERCE, A NON.GQVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION IN cmaonr A consmmm

STATUS): ITEM 11 OF THE Amm (E/GH 2/1«00/5, E/cR, 2/115)

.The CHATRMAN, in crdar, to supplqmnt the mformatdon on pa.ga 3 of
document E/CN.Q/llﬁ concerning diacuaai,ona o0 t.he subject vi‘bhin the Organization
for Europeen Ecememip Cq-operation {QEEG) et.at.od that 'bha Marine Trensport
Camittee of the OFEC had dpalt. uith the temency o monopolizo ixisurance -but E
had congidered iteelf mdmnemnt tq,,d.eal V:Lth it a.nd had referred 1t tnthe
Trede and Paymente Committee sf CEEC for a.dvice on the insurance aspecte

-~ Be .asked Mr,: :Byrne, of ‘bhe Inte!na,tion&l Cha.mbar O‘f Comem,
Pneai;len‘b of the, Agaociaticn of Marine .Undamitera of xthe United Sta‘bes Yo

present hig statement on stransport msmwe.

, Mr BYRNE (Intema.tiom.l Cham'bor of, Comnerce) made q, st.atement
(E/CN 2/NGO/9) enphasizing the trend towa.rd reet.rictive pra.ctioea compelling -
the purchase of insurance m eerta:l.n ma.r}seta, such ag requiromente that goods
belng expcrted or imported muet be insured natiomlly diacon‘binuance of coverage
by unguthorized. insurence aftar goode had landqd, a.nd cu:rrency restrictians
apparently intended to fps#or ‘the mticnal mrke'o by rofueing to g'&nt. forelgn
exchange for the purchase of. foreigx me.rine ineurance. © The Intamational N
-Chember of . Conmrcg requested the Ccmnissicm to recamend the adaptic,n bg ,
govemmnta of the. prino!,pl,o that. they permit buyers and sellers to negotiabe
 freely in.the plading of tranaport 1nsv.ranoe 1n world ma.rkets, when they
reacind eny existing. rastrict.ims on.sych- :ree mgotiaticn, and tha.t they
pemit buyers and sellers:-tg negotiate tmnsactiona on oither an f.o.b or c,i.f,
basis &t their eption, .

Mr. FOIEN (Nowa.y) drev attention to a momnrandum wbmittad for t.he
further study eof the Seoretariat, by the Nordic Marine Insurance Association
advocating that shippiag and transport.insurance should be Jfree from all
reatriotiona. ., Argentine le&tshtion goveming tra.neport msuranca atipulataed -
that Argentine undexwriters must aupply the 1nsurance 1n trade operations
between Argentina and the Scandinavian coxmtriee ’ thue creating & gerious barrier
to free, Yreds,  Measures ehould be taken to remove suoh ba.n-iers, the problen
.n'zghtbe brought “begore INCO ae socn as 1t vas creabed

M, BYRNE



E/CN.2/5R .50,
Page & - .

Mr. BYRNE (Internstional Qhambéi‘ b¢ Coimneree) remarked that Norway
and ch;ge.ntina hed recen.tly cqncludeci 8 t;é;q.e agreemant with regard to :hlsurance
pronec;,ion for Norwegian merchant. “buyers and eellers.r ; '
The CHATRMAN opserved that various countrias had concluded tra.de S
agresmeiits embodymg,diqcriminatory prbviaions ra@rding transpbrt ineurame.
Undexr pressure of dif{icul‘b financial conditions y. they had ‘been forced 2 7
agree . to such.clauses, - The cOmmisainn might vﬁall urge govemments no‘b to enter
into trade agreements containing similar reetrictiona.

Sir Osborne' MANCE (Unitod Kingdom) stressed the aiaadvantaees of
discrimlnation in insura.nce - which An particular made it imposeible to dispose
of the oargo en route, which waq tmder norma.l conditiene g /a rac??o co.  He strongly
vurged the Commission Lo record. 8 protest against such discriminatory practices in
a resolution ultimately to be adoptad by the Economic a.ml Social’ Council THe
text might reed ss followa:: -

. "The Tra.nsport and Communics;tione Connnisaion,
"Having taken note of the’ sta.tement re@rding discrimination
- in transport insurance aubmithed by the International dhe.mber ‘of Cemmerce, ,

"Conaidering t,hat meaauree requiring the 1naurance of gooda in ‘transit -
to de placed in particula.r coun’c.xiee interfere with the tree flow of '
infernational tra,nsport and encoura.ge the growth of retaliatabry practi(&ae’

~"rges governmants to rei‘rain from imposing discrimina‘bory reatrictions‘
on the transport insurance business and to permit the placing of that
business in acpordance with unrestricted commercial comsiderations,”

. Observing that currency questione were frequenta.y invoked a8 & pretext .
for discrimination, Sir Osborne noted. that Lloy&s of London vas prepared. to
aperate in other countries , and to recaive premiums and ‘pay claime in ‘the locel
éurrency _oi' thoge c_sountries.

_ , Mr BAKER (United States) heaitated to endorse the ¥nited' Kingdom draft
resolution until the- Secretaria.t had de‘bermined whether sufficient concern

- /ter internationsl



E/CN.2/sR. 50 .
Pege 5

for’ 1n'bematioml astion had been ma.nifutad ﬂﬁ Member States to warrant its
adoption, Acscordingw ‘thd ‘operative’ pamgﬂi; might ‘be revimed to reed:
© Y "Reduésts the Seoretarysteneral to determine whother encugh
1ntorest in“intermational action in the field-gxists amorg .
' Member States to warrent further action in-this connexioh’™

Mr,’ SUKTHANKAR' (Indik) agreed that e study should be made of the . .
extent of reatiictive prectices before any recommendation was put foyward,
Referring to ‘the last two sentontos of the Swedish delogation's momcrandum
ooncerning discrimination in tho field of transport insurance (E/CN.2/115),
he noted that the Intermational Chambor of Commerce would in faot condemn
restrioti‘éi;éf’oﬁr terms of delivery by governments sonsormod %o essist their
owm 1nsura.ncef marke'b. * The" United Kingdom:draft resclution was too -8trongly ..
word.ed, iy vidwr ‘of the embryonic state of developmont of the shipping industry
in BHy Sountiied and the finarcial diffisulties which compellsd States to save
thelr foreign exoha.nge ; 1% would be urifalr to.oohdemn govornmments without
furthexr 1mrestiga.tion Tor what morely appoarsd: .to be. unwarranted reatmctions.
The question might be consldored by IMCOG '

" Mr,KEALIL (Pekibtan) also felt that.a move extensive otudy chould be
mads of the reasons advanced by countries.allegod to 'bo prectising.discrimination .
in insurance, Pakistan was not one of thone countrion, It muoct be borme in
mind;hom)ver, that, partieularly in under-developod countries, problems of
balance of payments, a depressed standard of living and rudimontary ceonomic
develsphent strdngly ‘influensed irsurande practices,  In the circumstanceo,
a6tich on the dvert resslution submittsd by. tho member for thc United Kingdam
should “V&"aferred.

ME, SUYAZAY {Unien of ‘Snvict Sosialidt Republics) stated that the
queertiSn of “freurence was -governed by domes¥ic yegulaticns within each country
and wé.é éxclusively within tho Jurisdiction of that country, . Any.preposal to
alter thoso ‘vegulationsd would oenatitute &n:intorforemce in internal affairs,
The USSR Bdisgation ‘Wwould therefore .vete againut. the United Kingdem draft
resolution,

,,,,,,

/Mr, GOURSAT




E/CN,2/SR;50 -
Page 6

Mi', ‘8OURSAT (France) thought there should be afpreliminary study by the
Secretariat and that a resolution on .tFe substance of t@a»guesti?pﬁanggld be ‘
deferred, The Gommission- should have full infarmation regarding the besie for
regulations resulting in disérimination., There were iwo principal .reasons
vhich prompted the 1mposifion of the restrictions in question,  The first was
the desire of a nation to retaln its market for transport insurance, end the
second was -the ‘necessity of avoiding currency difficulties, -France, for-
example, in the case of .exportgdods shipped through, the port of Antwoerp, had.
had been compellod to inhstitute restrictive regulatioms..for foreign exchange

retisonse,

" ‘Thé CHAIRMAN, spesking as-the representetive of the Netherlands,..
supported: the ‘Uptted Kingdom draft resolution on the basis. of availablo data
regarding reatrictive practices in transport insurance, The-.monopolization N
or nationslization of maritime insubence was cleerly a:disedyantage.for.shipping
and world tradé, Thé sosnér:.and:the more strongly that trend was disceuraged, .
the easier‘it would be 'to eckhievé the fred flow of gonds -at the lowest cost,.

A further provision might be inserted in thes United Kingdom draft
resolution urgipg governments to refrain from entering into trade agreements
containing clauses reserving inBurance business.to:companies situated in the
countries of thg two contractingpbrties,

- 'Mr, FOIEN (Norway)-also favoured-the United Kingdom draft reso}ution,:

+“S4r Ogborns MANCE (United Kingdom)-emphasized that:.bis proposal dealt . . .
with the subjest of restrictlve practices, which were in: themselves objectionable.
and vhich govermments should be urged to refrain from applying. . At thy sems
time, the'inforna%ion*onftheﬁsubdect assembled by the Secretariat would be
valuable ‘and a otudy should.be undertaken, Nevertheleas; it was . importent for -
the Commission’ to’ assume.a definite position against dlscriminatory:impsurance
for it-was a serious’obstacle’to international trade-and affected all countries,

In order to meet’the Chailrman's suggestion,.ths draft resolution might -
include the following sentence:
"Notog with regret that restrictions on insurance are sometimes

‘embolled iy tradé agreements,": - e
/Mr, BAKER



E /CN 62&3‘.50 :
Page T

i
;r‘ N

Mr. BAKER (Uni‘éed Statee of Am&:‘ié&f wae  not’ quee‘tioning the
undeeirability of dieﬁx‘ibination with regérd to free exchange of goods
international],v. It WOuld be premeture, however “to edcpt g0 far-treaching a
recommendation as tha'b contained in the United Kingdon) draft x‘eeolution. .
The eubJect ehould be given further etudy before any action was ta]sen. :

The CHATRMAN en:lggeei:ed ‘that the' diverg'e"n‘b views ’eipree'eed“might' be
reconciled and. a revieed draft of the United Kingdom propoeal Prepared for a
Iﬂter meeting.

It was eo decided.

. HUICHISON (Intermaticnal Civil Aviation Ofganization) informed -the
COmmesion of resolution A2-20, paeeed at the second session of the ICAO
Aseemb],y, whieh recommended that each wmembes” Si;ate should permit ai¥ lines to
obtain insurance covering aircraft en@ged 16 international operations within’
its boundariee from eny ineurer with financial reeponeibility domiciled in any
country and able to pay indemnitiee in the currency of euch‘ member ‘State.
Although that reeoluticn applied to aircraf‘% rather than to geode in intere
national trade, he explained it ae it had been menticned 1n ddcument EJON 2 /Nco. 5
presented by i:he Icc, .

INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORTS - ITEM L4 (a) OF THE AGENDA (continued) FOR
LICENSING 'OF M)YISR VEHICLE DRIVERS?: DRAFT RESOLUTION PROPOSED BY ,THE MEMBER /TER
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA‘(Conference Room Paper Noe 3):-

Mr. KELIY (Untted States ofAmerica), replying to a query from the..
representative of Chile, explained that motor traffic control had the greatest
effect on domestic 6psraticns, as a relatively: small percentage of wehicles
vas engaged In internetionmal treffics. - The obJject of -the draft resolution was..
to obtain advice for 1ndividual countries in dealing with their dowestic .
traffic problems and to explore the possibility of ‘assistapee from an
intervatiocnal organization, -

[ e 1949



E/[CNe2/SR50°.
Page 8 !

The 1949 Cételition off hoad ﬁ*affic provided reciprocai recog:itibﬁ af
domestie drivihg ﬁcences but d.id not ehsu.‘ce uniformity ia ‘the issuance of
licences - internationally. A paragraph (5) might be added. to the ‘preambls’ of
the draft raoolution to road as followa. '

"T}io need for a greater de(zree oi‘ international uniformity in order

to faoilitate implementation <f the provisions of the 191L9 Convention :
on Read Traffic authorizing reoiprocal recognition of drivere' permite
ameng the oontracting States-"

He also suggested that "of guidance by" in the tiret Tine of
paragraph (3) of the preamble should be changed to "of giving guidanoe to" and -
that gexagraphs (1) to (5) of the operative part of the résclution showld be
changed to (a) to (e) fer the sake of clarity,

Mr, GOURSAT (Frence) generally supported the d.raft resolution, ‘nut
suggested that paragaph (h) of tha pream'ble ehould ba amended to read 69
follows s

T "'Ihe steadily increaeing volume of straet and highway traffic by '
motor vehicles af all kind.s : and tho increasing #lek of accidents
resulting therefrorn;“

Mr. KELLY (United States of Awerica) sccepted that amemdment.,

‘ ~ Mre SZYMANAWSKE. (Poland) would have difficulty in voting for the
draft resolution, not because it contained ‘anything. particularly obJectionable ,r
but because it was platitudinous and dld not appear te serve any useful purrpose,
He wondered whether the suggested awendments introduced eny material changed.

¢ Mro XEILY (United States of Amypiga) explained that the draft.
resoluticn wae & logical outgrowth of the Cgrp_missionv's work on. _t_heil9l&9
Conventien en Road Traffics, While the Couventicn 1aid down a pumber of
requirewents for moter vehicles, Its sole provisicn. concerning drivers ip
interpatlenal traffic was that they must be over eighteen years of ogo{, By |
recommending somwe uniferuity in the issuing of drivers' permits , the tiraft
resolutien would mamote actlon in order to 111 & gapr in the Convention,

/ 8ir Csborne MANCE



E/CN.2/SR.50
Page 9 -

b4t Osborne MANCE ~?(ﬁﬁi%4;ﬁ£g&éﬁ)"reﬁafked tnat: conditions.dn different
parts of the world varied so mudH that ,&émpie‘ié"uﬁifomify in the licensing of-
drivers was hardly ,poeéible; nevertheless, 8 grester degfee: of‘thxiformity ‘than at
present existed wes certainly desireble, o

Mr. SUXAZOV (Union of Soviet Sooielist Republica) -thoisght thet the draft
resolution w;m @OOOBB&&; moreover 11:~ touched' on metters which lay wholly
within the internsl Jurisdiction of States. -

Mr. KEALTL (Pakistan) polnted out that the proposed cammittee of experte
should be asked to advise the Commission not only whether the esteblishment of
uniform regulations for the licensing of drivers vas desiredle; but' to what
extent it was possible. . Since the cammittee. of experta would no doubt request -
all the Governments. concerped: for information before advising the Commission, 14
would be in an excellent position to Judge the possibility. of estadlishing -
uniformity in such regulations. Such prelimimary work by the committee of experts
would greatly facilitate the Commission's own task. He therefore proposed that,
in paregraph (b) of the- operetive- pert; the words "and how fer posaidle” should
be inserted after the word "desirsble”, In that case, the succeeding phrase,

"and if found desirable”, should be replaced'iy:".:and" on the basls of thelr- -
findinga".

The CHATRMAN suggested that the words in peragraph (c), "for: sulmiseion
to Govermments”, should be deleted, as they appeared to conflict with the
following parsagraph;

Mr. EELIY (United States of Americe) accepted those emendments, -
The draft resolution, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes to 3, with no
abstentions, -

APPLICATION OF CERTAIN NON-GOVERMMENTAL CRGANIZATIONS FOR CONSUITATIVE STATUS:
ITEM 9 OF THE AGENDA (continued): DIRAFT RESOIUTION (Conference Room Faper No. 5)

Mr. SZYMANOWSKI (Polénd) requested.that parts I and II of the dreft
resolution might be regarded as separate resolutions and put to the vote
separately. :

It vas 5o declded.

/Mr. BAKER



E/CN.2 /SR.50.
Page 10 .

Mr. BAKER. (United States of amerloa) said;that dt would be more
appropriste for -the .spcoud-paragraph of the draft resolution cdntained’ in
part$I~t9gfegingviﬁh'ihevwor&e "Decides to- recomméni postponement of Further
consideration”,

That amendment was adopted
Thb draft resolution contained in part. I was '‘adopted unawimously.

Mr. KHALIL (Pakistan) said thet he would ebstein in the vote on the .
resolution contained in part II because he had received no instructions from
~hle Government..:

Mr . SCHVETSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he *
would vote against thé draft resolutiom because, whether or not the Economic.
and Social Council reconpidered. its decision. with respect.to the International’
Union of Marine. Insurance,. the Byglorussian delegation wam a&till oppoeed to .
granting that: organization consultative. status.

Mr. SUKTHANKAR (Infia) paid thet he.would-abetain because, while he
‘had no-strong views in the patter; he had recelved.no’ instructions from-his -
Governmeut and -because-he felt.thajies a mptter of principle the number-of -
organizations having consultative etatus should be small. He did not intend.
by his vote to c¢asl. any reflection on the organizations involved in the
present case.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the Netherlandis representative, said that '
he too would abstaln because, although he had no objJection to the Inter-American
Federation of Automoblle Clube, he c¢ould not vote in favour of: granting
consultative status to the International Uhion‘of Marine Insurance. o

The draft resolution contained in part II wag adopted by 6 votes.to 34
with 4 abetentions.

- [cO-ORDINATION OF



E/CN.2/SR.50 -
Page vll‘ .

CO-ORDINATION OF INLAND TRANSFCLT: TTEM 6 OF THE AGINDA: DRAFT RESOLUTION
PROFOSED.BY THE MEMBER'FOR THE NETHERLANDS (Conference. Room, Paper No..1/Rev.l)
“{caitt thuead::

Mz., SUKPHANKAR.:{India) suggested:xsav the beginning.of paregraph (a)
of the operative part should. read, "to meke available to all the reglonml bodiles
concerned”, and that the words "the'other regional bodies' . in the same paragraph
should :be replaced by :the.words "any of the regional.bedies”. :

.+ That amendment: was -adopted.

¥

Mr. KHALIL (Pakistan):feared that peragraph; (b) of the draft.regolution
falled to make  it.cleaxr that the Inland Transport Committee of the Economic s
Commission for Asia and the Far East should be the pivotal body of that regilon -
and should give the deciding opinion on vwhat matters required the Commission's
attention.

Mr. BAKER (United States of America) thought that the point might be
met by inserting in paragraph (b), after the word "which", the phrese "within
the framework of paragraphe 1, 2 and 3 above", '

Mr. KBALTL (Pekistan) was satisfied with that amendment,
That amendment wes adopted. ‘

Mr. SZYMANOWSKI (Poland) sxplained that he would vote against the

draft resolution because, as the USSR representative had pointed out earller,
1t dealt with matters which were of primarily national interest and would
therefore constitute interference in domestic Jurisdiction. It was for that
reason that his delegation had opposed the inclusion of the item in the Commission
agenda. |

The draft resolution, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes to 3, with no
abetentions.

Mr. SUYAZOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) stated that he had
voted sgainst the resolution for reasons given at the previous meeting.

/REPORT ON



E/CN. elsa.,ao
Page 12

REPORF -ON 4'HE PASP. &NP .FUTURE  WORK-0F PHE’ CMIBSION* IPEM 12 (a) OF THE AGENDA:
DRAFT CHAPTER FOR INCIUSION IN THE COMMYSSION'S REPORT {(Conference Room Papexr No.k'
. Mr. SUKTHAMKAR ‘(India), Chairmen of the Drafting Committes; introduced _
that Committee!s report (Confererce Room Paper No. 4)s. The report, framed as a
draft- chapter for. inclusion ‘in the Commission's report to .the Council, was- very
brief and dealt with only three. topics: ' what the Commission had accomplished
so far; functions which remained to be performed in future; and general comments.
The Committee had endeavoured to meke ite report ms obJective and factual es
possible;. 1t .had refrained from making any specific recommendations with ragard
to the Commission's future, feeling that’ to.do so would not ‘be in keeping with
the Commission's' dignity.- '

The meeting roge at 12.40 P.l,

2/ a.m.





